
 

 

 

 

 AGENDA MEMORANDUM               Police Department 
 

 

 

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary 

 

City Council Regular Meeting Date: 03/03/2026 
   

To:   City Council 

From:  Chief Dalton 

Date:   02/20/2026 

 

 
 SUBJECT: Agreement for Architectural and Engineering Services with ADG Architecture LLC. 
 
BACKGROUND: On March 1st, 2019, City Council authorized an agreement with ADG 
Architecture for Architectural Engineering Services in reference to the planning and 
construction of a new Police building.  The term of the agreement was for 5 years.  The initial 
agreement with ADG has expired.  City Attorney Agnew opined that a new agreement was 
necessary.  ADG submitted a new agreement dated January 27th, 2026.  ADG has created all 
required plans for this project to include Architectural, Civil, Landscape, MEP, and Structural 
plans and are the sole practical source of said plans.   
 
FUNDING SOURCE: The project is funded by appropriations from the State of Florida and a 
grant from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development Disaster Recovery 
(through Lee County) for the construction of a new Police building. 

 $ 2,000,000  from the Florida Dept of Law Enforcement (FDLE).  This was the result of 
two $1.0 million appropriations from the State of Florida. 

 $15,040,689 from the CDBG-DR program administered through Lee County. The Lee 
County Board of Commissioners approved the funding on September 16, 2025. 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends City Council approve the January 27th, 2026 
agreement and authorize the City Manager to execute the agreement. 


